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eide the book by tradition in the ministry. It is 
the nature of tradition to vary more than the 
written letter does ; so that a new source of variety 
in the rendering of the services was introduced. In­
stead of five or ten diocesan uses, rigidly •' cast- 
iron ” in their minute prescriptions, there was now 
one grand use, with many more than five or ten- 
some hundreds at least—local variations, This 
difficulty is, however, in the nature of the case, and 
cannot be eliminated at all, only moderated.

THE ORIGINAL PRIMITIVE LITURGIES AND USES.

A very interesting chapter might be written on 
the liturgical history of the 1000 years before 1549, 
which would illustrate this point. Before that per­
iod a stream of liturgical use had passed through 
the south of France, from Ephesus (the diocese of 
St. John the Divine)into Britain ‘leaving its impress 
everywhere. This the missionary Bishop, Augustine, 
came in contact with when he passed through Gaul 
into Britain in A.D. 596. His principal, the literal 
and Catholic-minded Gregory, Bishop of Rome, in­
structed him how to regard and to deal with this new 
Church in his work, in compiling a “use" for his 
Saxon converts. He was not to adhere rigidly to the 
use of the Church of Rome—the Church of his own 

•youth ; but to select from the local French and Brit 
iah uses materials for forming the Saxon use. So he 
did. Then came a long struggle for ascendancy be 
tween the new Saxon and the old British and Gallican 
use ; in which about 1085, the lot Ur in the Sarum 
use, reformed by Osmund, Bishop of Salisbury, began 
a triumph which grew more distinct daring the next 
400 years or more, when this as well as all the others, 

many revisions, from 1414 upwards became 
i in the London (Court) use of 1549.

RRCCRRKKT NATURE OF REVISION.

The temptation always is—finding the «Tinting rubri 
cal directions insufficient for all purpoeee—gradually 
to interpolate locally such modes of filling the gaps as 
seem convenient, as so the sets of .uses vary with the 
number of localities. Then this diversity becoming 
a perplexity, attempts are made to form a uniform 
mode or use by filling in written directions, until these 
in, turn accumulate to a burdensome and vexations 
degree, and the process of pruning becomes necessary 
again. Which is the lees of the two eyila—too many 
directions or too much latitude? The Church of 
England is at present in the latter state—excessive 
latitude from paucity of detailed directions : hence 
differences and diversities, variations and innovations. 
The tradition of the original DSE is the one only 
anchorage to “ steady " us.

(To be Continued.)

Diocesan Intelligence.
MONTREAL.

From our own Correspondant.
St. Andrew's Deanery.—The Bishop’s visit through 

some of the missions on the Gatineau has, in a former 
issue, been reported ; but one function performed un­
der unusual circumstances demand a little more no­
tice. In the township of Cawood, a section of the too
extensive mission of Aylwin, services of the Church 
have been held now and again in the earlier years of 
its history, but of late at stated times. Much fatigue 
as well as some bitter personal attacks from some in­
dividuals ill-dispoeed to the Church were undergone 
by qne of its earlier workers ; but the seed that has 
been sown, the works of kindness and charity shown 
by some Churchmen in Alleyne to their fellow- 
Chnrchmen here, as well as the work now to be re­
lated, has borne, and is bearing its cheering fruit. 
“ Cast thy bread upon the waters, for thou shalt find 
it after many days." So it has been found here. The 
children that were baptized in former years, that 
grew up somewhat familiar with the Church’s ser­
vices and ministers, have now grown up, and it was 
felt the “time had come when the Lord’s house 
should be built," and the present incumbent fooling 
this went out one day on horse-back from house to 
house summoning the men from near and from far to 
the work, and itt nearly the words of the prophet 
Haggai, “Go up to the mountain and bring wood, and

build the house," ami the Lord will he ulorifled. And 
the people obeyed the word. The walls went up in a 
day. ami further arrangements entered upon for mak 
ing it fit for occultation. Days passed on until the 
Bishop's visit' was announced, when its nroltahle con 
secration on a set day was doomed possible. Yet as 
the time approached, the windows and doors ordered 
from Ottawa liad not arrived, no roof was on. no fur­
niture was in. Nothing daunted the young, ami 
therefore energetic incumbent in all the euthusiaam 
of his nature and with his versatilitv. ranging as it 
does from handling the saw or the plane to hammer­
ing the rocks for geological purposes, ami graduating 
the theodolite, left his parsonage at 1 a.m.. rode 
twenty miles to where this unfinished building stood. 
There he, with men who had voluteered to the work, 
toiled at making furniture for the sanctuary. There 
with his own hands he wrought ont a lectern, prayer- 
desk, and altar, while others put in seats and put on 
the roof. This latter was not quite finished when the 
Bishop arrived at 2 p.m. the same day. The house, 
to hide its bareness, was oovered with the pine, the 
fir, and the balsam ; and where the windows are to 
be, a tracerv of these was adroitly planued and fixed, 
so that the fight that poured in was as mellowed as if 
its rays had come through the tinted and rolled cath­
edral glass. In this church, so hastily finished,, and 
with its altar oovered with altar cloth temporarily 
borrowed, the Bishop held service—first consecrating 
the boose, after which he administered Confirmation 
to nine persons. Addresses were given of a practical 
and moving character, by the Bishop and Archdeacon 
Lonsdell. The building was filled with a congrega­
tion characterized by a solemnity and serionsnes that 
was moving to behofd. And from the services held 
that day, and the devotion stimulated in the people, 
we have no doubt many another such happy time 
will be witnessed there. “The Lord prosper His 
handy work."

The Bishop’s tour in the upper portion of St. An 
drew’s deanery is closed. The Church in Shannon 
ville (Clarendon) has taken a strong hold among the 
people. It has always been counted a Churchy town­
ship, the original settlers being from Ireland in the 
time of the Protestant ascendency and Church estab­
lishment, and therefore inclined to the Church, not 
because of any religious principle, but simply because 
of its established character in the " aula country.’’ 
But this has been good ground to work on, and as the 
Church, notwithstanding its disestablishment, has 
followed them and cared for them, and what is more, 
shown her adaptability to meet all their spiritual 
wants, to give them earnest preachers, attractive 
services, sound instruction to them and their chil­
dren, the result is that they are Churchmen now on 
more scriptural grounds and give their support to 
their priest in a way that is worthy of commenda­
tion. The Bishop had, among others present there, 
the former incumbent, Ratal Dean Robinson, who 
was delighted to see 150 persons partake of the Holy 
Communion—quite a large number for a country par­
ish.

Aylmer.—The new church building is progressing 
here. The walls are up, and they are expected to be 
roofed in by the end of August. We expect to hear 
that it is ready for consecration before the autnmn is 
ended.

The Rev. Canon Dumoulin has decided to accept 
the rectory of 8t. James's, Toronto. His congrega­
tion would very much desire his remaining among 
them, but the opinion of various classes of Church­
men is that his going to Toronto will be providential 
for the Church generally.

Some of the students who are licensed to work w 
some vacant parishes during vacation, are doing a 
substantial work, in inducing parents to bring their 
children to Baptism. We are informed, for instance, 
of Mr. Robinson having twelve candidates for Bap­
tism a Sunday or two aeo, the candidates ranging in 
age from twelve years down to infancy. Something 
of the same kind of report comes from Mr. McFarlane, 
who is doing duty in St. Andrew’s deanery.

The Theological College of Montreal is expected to 
reopen in September with, at least, twenty-two stu­
dents. It is a great pity such students should have 
to purchase such a strained book as “Blakeneyon 
the Prayer Book," a book hard to understand as leav­
ing anything worthy the of name of Church principles 
to be retained at all ; and hard it is for snch students 
to have to listen to the teaching of touch theologians 
as Canon Baldwin, who, on one occasion, was heard 
to deliver himself thus to a class of students : “ Gen­
tlemen, when yon leave the Scriptures and enter up 
on the reading of the ' Fathers ’ you are stepping into 
mud; yes, mud, gentlemen. My advice to you is, 
gentlemen, if you wish to study theology, study the 
theology of your own day and leave the « Fathers ’ 
alone." How is that for Church teaching ?
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Sussex Avenue.—St. Thomas' Church.—This church 
was reopened for public worship on Sunday, Jo]. 
28rd. The services were as follows 11 a.m. man- 
ing prayer, when the Rector preached m the place of 
the Rev. A. Williams, rector of St. John’s, who was 
absent from illness ; 8 p.m., choral Litany by the chefr 
of St. Matthias'—Mr. Plummer, organist—and sermon 
by the Rev. Dr. McCarroll, curate of Grace Church;
7 p.m. evening prayer with sermon by the Rector. 
Tuesday, St. James s day. evening service at 8, when 
the Rector preached. Sunday, July 80th : 11 ajn. 
morning prayer with Holy Communion, the preacher 
being the Rev. J. P. Lewie, rector of Grace Church ;
8 p.m. choral Litany by the olioir of St. Lake’»—Mr. 
D. Kemp choirmaster, and Miss Callaghan, organ­
ist—ana sermon by the Rector, who preached at this 
service in place of the Rev. A. J. Brooghall, rector of 
St. Stephen’s, who vra* not able to attend ; 7 p.m. 
evening service, with a sermon by the Rector. The 
services were all well attended, and St. Thomas*! 
church on ite new site, corner of Howard street and 
Sussex avenue, renovated and refreshed inaide ud 
outside as it is, has with, God’s blessing, a bright fe- 
tore before it. There ie the coloring of the ohanssl 
and nave yet to be done, but the churchwardens are 
at present unable through lack of meana to have it done, 
and so moat wait for thia very necessary adjunct to 
the beautifying God’e sanctuary Mr. Chadwick, bar­
rister. St. George’s street, baa furnished vary hand­
some and chaete designs. The Rector and ohnroh- 
wardens are thankful to God and the Christie» pub­
lic for the great aoooeee which has attended the 
opening of their church.

Harwood.—The oonaecration of the Church of St 
John the Evangelist toe* place on Friday, the till 
nit., at three o’clock in the afternoon. Notwithstand­
ing a very heavy shower of rain at the time, the Utile 
church was wall filled with an attentive congregation 
The customary petition having been read and granted 
the oonseerwtion was then proceeded with. The 
prayers of consecration were said by hie lordship the 
Bishop, after which Hymn No. 866 (A. A M.) was 
sung. The Rev. the Rand Dean said evensong to the 
end of the third collect. After the cremony of cones 
cration the rite of Confirmation was administered to 
thirteen candidates, six male and seven female, hie 
lordship having just before exhorted them in an ad­
dress, especially dwelling on the ooinoidenoe of the 
two services. The hymn concluding the service wse
No. 166 (A. A M.)

Death of Mr. S. R. Warrrn.—The death of thi 
well-known citizen, and eminent organ-builder, ocean 
ed somewhat suddenly, of heart disease, in his 78r 
year. Mr. Warren died at Silver Springs, whitiierh 
bad gone to recruit his health. He was born ini Pw 
vidence, R.L. In the year 1886 he commenced th' 
building of organs in Montreal, where he carried ei 
the business until May, 1878, when the estabUshmer 
was removed to Toronto, because the balk of lb 
business being done in Ontario made it more oonvei 
ient to have the factory in this city. The busines 
was commenced in a small way, but has grown exter 
sively. A large proportion of the organs in use m tb 
churches throughout the Province are from his estât 
liahment. A son of the deceased, Mr. Samuel Wanner 
is at present organist of Grace Church, in New Yor 
city, and a second eon is engaged at the factory, “r 
Warren was a man who looked closely after tn 
details of his business, to which may be attribut» 
the success which has attended his efforts, wnu 
strict in his business habits he was always kina


